
1

Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] RE: 21 NCAC 36 .0221 Requests for Changes - June 2023 RRC

 

From: Angela Ellis <angela@ncbon.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 8:47 AM 
To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: [External] RE: 21 NCAC 36 .0221 Requests for Changes ‐ June 2023 RRC 
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 

Wonderful on the no spam filter!! 
 
Thank you! I will make arrangements to be on the Webex. I appreciate all your assistance! 
 
Angela Ellis 
 
 

Angela Ellis  
Chief Administrative Officer  

Office: (984) 238-7644  

Fax: (919) 781-9461  

4516 Lake Boone Trail Raleigh, NC 27607  

P.O. Box 2129 Raleigh, NC 27602  

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers  

 

     

 

 

This message is confidential. The information contained in this electronic mail message is intended only for 
the use of the individual(s) or entity/entities to whom it is addressed, and it may also be privileged or 
otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If the reader of this message is not an 
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to an intended recipient, the reader is 
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. 
Please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original.  

 

From: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 8:44 AM 
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To: Angela Ellis <angela@ncbon.com> 
Subject: Re: [External] RE: 21 NCAC 36 .0221 Requests for Changes ‐ June 2023 RRC 
 
Good morning, 
 
No spam filter on this one! 
 
While I anticipate that your Rule will be approved with little discussion, there is always a chance that one of the 
commissioners will have a question for the agency. If you can, I think it would be better to have someone available. 
 
Best, 
Brian 
 
 
 
Brian Liebman 
Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission 
Office of Administrative Hearings 
(984)236‐1948 
brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov 
  
E‐mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law N.C.G.S. 
Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties. 
 

From: Angela Ellis <angela@ncbon.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 8:39:55 AM 
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

 

Good morning, Brian! 
  
Hope this email comes through. Our IT worked on this yesterday afternoon and we hope it is 
resolved. 
  
Since you are recommending approval of .0221 with the addition of the reference to rule, do 
you need for the Board to be represented on the Webex tomorrow? Meredith and I have a 
conflict but can certainly make arrangements for a Board rep to be on the call. Please advise.  
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 10:59 AM 
To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Meredith Parris <mparris@ncbon.com>; McGhee, Dana 
<dana.McGhee@oah.nc.gov>; Brad Gibson <bgibson@ncbon.com> 
Subject: RE: [External] RE: 21 NCAC 36 .0221 Requests for Changes ‐ June 2023 RRC 
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 

Thank you so much! Please send to Dana and Alex. We are working hard to get this issue 
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 9:57 AM 
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
 
Angela, 
 
Thanks for sending the revised rule, and sorry about the confusion with the spam filter.  I had received email from you 
that didn’t go to spam, so I figured at least with my inbox, you were spam‐proof.  Guess I was wrong! 
 
Anyway, your rule looks good, and I’ll recommend approval.  Since you’re having these spam issues, I’ll forward the final 
version over to Dana and Alex for filing on your behalf unless you have an objecƟon. 
 
Thanks! 
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 9:53 AM 
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
 
Hi Angela, 
 
Yes, you went to spam, unfortunately.  I am looking at your rule now, and will get back to you momentarily. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 9:51 AM 
To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Meredith Parris <mparris@ncbon.com>; McGhee, Dana 
<dana.McGhee@oah.nc.gov>; Brad Gibson <bgibson@ncbon.com> 
Subject: [External] RE: 21 NCAC 36 .0221 Requests for Changes ‐ June 2023 RRC 
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 

Good morning! 
 
Reaching out to be sure this was received as we sƟll haven’t resolved the Spam issue. Please 
confirm receipt. 
 
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

 

From: Angela Ellis  
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 8:21 AM 
To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Meredith Parris <mparris@ncbon.com> 
Subject: RE: 21 NCAC 36 .0221 Requests for Changes ‐ June 2023 RRC 
 

Good morning! 
 
AƩached is the Request for Technical Change response along with the amended Rule. Please 
let us know if you need anything further.  
 
Thank you so much for moving this Rule along on such short noƟce. Have a great weekend!  
 
Angela Ellis 
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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Liebman, Brian R
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 2:01 PM
To: Angela Ellis
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N; Meredith Parris
Subject: RE: [External] RE: 21 NCAC 36 .0221 Requests for Changes - June 2023 RRC

Hi Angela, 
 
Yes, I heard about that.  So bizarre!  I’m just glad it was caught in Ɵme. 
 
Anyway, I look forward to your responses. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 1:18 PM 
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

 

Thank you, Brian! We will definitely get this back to you by tomorrow.  
 
I discovered my emails to the general OAH inbox as well as to Alex’ email were going into OAH 
Spam folders. I’ve reported this to our IT Department for a resoluƟon. I appreciate everyone 
allowing us to conƟnue on schedule with this Rule.  
 
Angela Ellis 
 
 

Angela Ellis  
Chief Administrative Officer  



2

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
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 10:46 AM 
To: Angela Ellis <angela@ncbon.com> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: 21 NCAC 36 .0221 Requests for Changes ‐ June 2023 RRC 
 

Good morning,  

I’m the aƩorney who reviewed the Rules submiƩed by the Board for the June 2023 RRC meeƟng.  The RRC will formally 
review these Rules at its meeƟng on Thursday, June 15, 2023, at 9:00 a.m.  The meeƟng will be a hybrid of in‐person and 
WebEx aƩendance, and an evite should be sent to you as we get closer to the meeƟng.  If there are any other 
representaƟves from your agency who will want to aƩend virtually, let me know prior to the meeƟng, and we will get 
evites out to them as well. 

Please submit the revised Rules and forms to me via email, no later than 5 p.m. on Friday, June 10, 2023.   Given the 
circumstances, we can likely push that to Monday or Tuesday of next week.  Also, if you think you’ll need an extension, I 
will certainly recommend approval of that request to the Commission.  That said, I didn’t have any major requests with 
the Rule, and I think the issues I spoƩed can be fixed preƩy easily. 

In the meanƟme, please do not hesitate to reach out via email with any quesƟons or concerns. 

Thanks, 

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
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 
 
  


